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Campbell, Thomas

From: Mike Keesee <mike.keesee@gokeesee.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 7:02 AM

To: Campbell, Thomas

Cc: Joe Belcher

Subject: RE: Residential Construction Cost Impact Workgroup Assignments

Mr. Campbell – 

 

I reviewed and researched the code sections assign to me and did not find any that would impact the 

residential cost in those sections, in my opinion.   As noted below, I will be out of town during the meetings 

and wanted to get this information to you. 

 

Please note that I will be on vacation starting July 20
th

 and will return on August 6
th

.    
 

Mike Keesee 
FAIBD, CPBD, CGP, CAPS 

Keesee Associates / FDS Engineering 

407-880-2333 x 211 

 

From: Campbell, Thomas <Thomas.Campbell@myfloridalicense.com>  

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 4:10 PM 

To: Vogel, William <William.Vogel@myfloridalicense.com> 

Subject: Residential Construction Cost Impact Workgroup Assignments 

 

Good Afternoon,  

 

Here is a breakdown of the assignments:   

 

Lee Arsenault: 17 IRC-Electrical (1-17) 

Drew Smith: 6 IECC-Residential, 2 IRC-Mechanical, and 20 IRC-Electrical (18 to 37)   

Alan Gremillion: 12 IRC-Building (Structural, Special Occupancy, and Electrical), and 13 IRC-Electrical (38-50)  

Bill Smock: 20 IRC-Plumbing (P135-15 to P279-15) 

Mike Keese: 14 IRC-Electrical/Swimming Pool and 11 IRC-Electrical (51-61) 

Ray Puzzitiello: 17 IRC-Electrical (62-78) 

Jeremy Stewart: 19 IFGC-Fuel Gas and 3 IFC-IFGC-NFPA 54  

Rick Goff: 20 IRC-Plumbing (RB2-16 to P132-15) 

 

Here is the link to all the charts on the 

BCIS:   http://www.floridabuilding.org/fbc/thecode/2020_Code_Development/2020_Code_Development_Process.htm.   

 

You should focus your attention on two of the charts.  The first chart to focus on is the one labeled “Chart #1; Tracking 

Charts with TAC Action–Accommodate Florida Specific Need.”  This chart only contains those code changes the TACs’ 

recommended for approval.  The second chart to focus on is toward the bottom of the page.  It is labeled “Tracking 

Charts with ICC Monograph.”  This chart will allow you to lookup the actual code change language.  You can search the 

charts for a particular code change using Control-f.  Additionally, each code change number listed in a chart contains a 

hyperlink to the actual code change language.    
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If you have any questions about your assignment or how to navigate the charts do not hesitate to contact myself or Mo 

Madani.  My email is thomas.campbell@myfloridalicense.com and my phone number is 850-717-1823.  Mo’s email is 

mo.madani@myfloridalicense.com and his phone number is 850-717-1825.   

 

Thanks,  

 

Thomas Campbell 

Executive Director 

Florida Building Commission  


